HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
March 31, 2014
8:35 a. m

8: 35: 38 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Stoltze called the House Finance Conmmittee neeting
to order at 8:35 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Al an Austernan, Co-Chair

Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representati ve
Representati ve

Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
Ma Costello

Bryce Edgnon

Les Gara

David Guttenberg
Cat hy Munoz

St eve Thonpson

Tamri e W1 son

Mar k Neurman, Vi ce-Chair
Li ndsey Hol nes

ALSO PRESENT

Angel a  Rodel I, Comm ssi oner Desi gnee, Depart ment of
Revenue; Daniel George, Staff, Co-Chair Stoltze; M chael
Hanl ey, Comm ssioner, Departnent of Education and Early
Devel opnent ; Kat hy Lea, Deputy Director, Division of
Retirement and Benefits, Department of Adm nistration; Andy
MIls, Special Assistant to the Conm ssioner, Departnent of
Admi ni stration; Beth Leibowtz, Assistant Orbudsman, Ofice

of the Onbudsman.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Li nda Lord-Jenkins, State QOrbudsman, Anchorage

SUMVARY

HB 21 FOUR- DAY SCHOOL WEEK

House Fi nance Conmittee 1 03/31/14 8:35 A M



CSHB 21(FIN) was REPORTED out of conmittee wth
no recomendation and with one new zero fiscal
note from Departnment of Education and Early
Devel opnent and one new zero fiscal note from
Depart ment of Adm nistration.

[ Not e: Action to report CSHB 21(FIN) from
commttee was rescinded on April 1, 2014. Further
di scussion on the bill and fiscal notes occurred
and the bill was reported out of conmittee at
that tinme. See mnutes for the April 1, 2014,
8:30 a.m neeting for detail.]

HB 127 OVBUDSVAN

HB 127 was HEARD and HELD in conmmttee for
further consideration.

ACONFI RVATI ON HEARI NG ANGELA RODELL, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

8:37: 03 AM

Co-Chair Stoltze

ANGELA  RODELL, COW SSI ONER  DESI GNEE, DEPARTMENT OF
REVENUE, introduced herself as the conm ssioner designee
for the Departnment of Revenue (DOR). She gave a brief
overview of her public service and education history. She
revealed that her work as a financial advi sor and
i nvestment banker in New York City first connected her with
the Al aska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC). She shared
that her visit state in 1996 had made a |asting inpression
on her. She felt that Al aska had weathered well its oil
price based, volatile financial system and had continued to
develop and grow while attracting new residents. She
rel ayed that she junped at the opportunity for the position
of Deputy Director for the Departnent of Revenue. She
appreciated the opportunity to influence discussions and
make a difference. She looked forward to future
opportunities.

8:42: 34 AM

Representative Gara appreciated the polite nature of the
comm ssi oner designee. He expressed dismay about SB 21 and
the | atest revenue forecast from DOR

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 03/31/14 8:35 A M



Ms. Rodell appreciated the kind words. She spoke to
Al aska's future maneuvering in light of the national
financial climte.

8:45: 28 AM

Representative Gara wondered if the comm ssioner was
wor ki ng on the issue of reducing the over 7 percent student
|l oan interest rate in the state.

Ms. Rodell replied that she was on the board of the
corporation and had reviewed nultiple options for
i nprovenent. She said that currently the market penalized
student | oan borrowers who had no collateral. She relayed
t hat the federal gover nment had applied structures
governing | oan prograns. She nentioned a statute passed by
the legislature that provided assistance to the corporation
through a letter of credit that would help to recalibrate
t he bal ance sheet and nake them nore conpetitive.

8:48:15 AM

Representative Costello asked what M. Rodell thought the
state's greatest challenges would be in the future, and how
t he designee was suited face the chall enges.

Ms. Rodell replied that the state would need to maintain
patience in order to see through to fruition the policies
that had been enacted. She nentioned SB 21, and expl ai ned
that it would take tine to see how the new tax regine
worked and would generate results. She felt that the
greatest challenge facing the state was the willingness to
be patient and to take on sone risk for huge benefits 5 to
10 years in the future.

8:50:19 AM

Representative Thonpson asked whether M. Rodell would be
able to successfully lead the departnent wth possibly
fewer personnel due to Al aska's |ean econom c future.

Ms. Rodell replied that she had conplete confidence in the
department's staff. She stressed that she strove to arrive
at solutions to operating with less. She felt that the
investnment in technology coupled with the creativity of the
staff would continue to deliver positive results for the
st ate.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 03/31/14 8:35 A M



8:51: 56 AM

Representative Mnoz asked how M. Rodell viewed the
state's financial future. She wondered how the state's
retiree security conpared to Virginia and Illinois.

Ms. Rodell replied that the state was on solid financial
footing because of its reserve position. She applauded the
| egislators for not taking the reserves for granted. The
unfunded liability provided the flag for investors and
out si ders. She noted that the actuarial required
contributions were always made and benefits were always
paid. She felt that it was incunbent on the state to neet
its responsibility in term of past obligations. She said
that Virginia had figured out a way to include the funding
requests. Il'linois turned funding of pensi ons  and
retirement into one-shot questions each year, and started
using it to balance, or not balance, their budget, causing
their unfunded liability to grow

8:56: 09 AM

Representative Quttenberg thought t hat MVs. Rodel | ' s
confidence was reassuring. He wondered how the state would
bal ance the opposing forces of noving from a taxing
regul atory agency to being a conmercial partner.

Comm ssioner Rodell replied that balancing the two would
provide a challenge for Alaska. She believed that only
being a taxing regulatory agency placed the state in an
adversarial role that cost the state tine, legal fees, and
| ost revenue <collection. By noving into a commercial
partnership the state would nove onto the sane side of the
table as industry and would ensure that revenues were not
i npacted as they had been in the past. She believed that
the change would result in future revenue growh to the
state, ensure comercialization of North Slope gas, and get
gas to Al askans.

8:59:37 AM

Representative Quttenberg queried M. Rodell's experience
working with other entities involved in comercial and
regul atory processes.

Comm ssioner Rodell replied that the closest conparison she
could offer included privatizing the electric system in

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 03/31/14 8:35 A M



California, which had failed mserably. She worked with the

state on an $11 billion bale out of the privatization
effort. She believed that the experience, although not
directly connected to the oil and gas issues of Al aska,

provi ded her enough skills to handle a large project in a
regul atory environnent.

9:01: 26 AM

Co- Chair Austerman discussed volatility of being a resource
export state. He wondered whether Ms. Rodell had considered
the work that would need to be done by the state in its new
commerci al partner role.

Comm ssioner Rodell replied that the state had over $100
billion under the managenent Al aska Per manent Fund
Corporation and the Departnent of Revenue. She believed
that there were tremendous financial resources in the state
that could be used to stinulate the growth of an industry.
She thought that there was an opportunity to generate
different types of work; technology had changed how the
world worked and the state needed to | ook beyond natura
resources for generating jobs. She said that nanagenent of
asset allocation would continue to need to be nonitored in
order to ensure that the state mmintained a certain anount
of revenue. She said that hedging against oil production
and oil price had been discussed and would continue to be
consi dered. She relayed that sone policies were easier and
| ess expensive to pursue when there were nore resources and
a better rating. She stressed that people were nore wlling
to lend noney to an entity with plenty of noney and a good
credit rating.

9: 05: 24 AM

Co-Chair Austerman commented that it would take sone tine
to change the economics of a state that was based on
nonr enewabl e resources. He was hopeful that the economc
base woul d be determ ned sooner rather than | ater

Representative Gara paraphrased quote from Roger Marks in a
March 28, 2014, Al aska D spatch article that spoke to the
state's scoping investnment and 25 percent responsibility in
the gasline. He expressed concern that the risk the state
was taking was disproportionate to the benefit it would
reap.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 03/31/14 8:35 A M



9:08: 24 AM

Comm ssioner Rodell replied that governnent take in Al aska
included federal take. She said that BP, Exxon and
ConocoPhillips would take on all of the Iliabilities
associated with federal income tax. She shared that the
royalty in value vs. royalty in-kind study had highlighted
what the royalty take would need to be; in nost other
countries the royalty take was significantly reduced and
production tax take was increased. In Alaska royalty went
not only to the state general fund, but also to the
permanent fund. The departnent had nmade a conscience effort
to not ask for any reduction in royalty, which neant that
the other factor for adjustnment would be the production
tax. She disagreed with M. Mirk's assessnment. She said
that there was a possibility that the gasline would not go
forward, but the state should still be at the investnent
t abl e.

Co-Chair Stoltze supported the advancenent of M. Rodell's
name for the appointnment as comm ssi oner.

9:13:40 AM

Representative Costello MOVED to advance the nane of Angel a
Rodel | for appointnment as commissioner for the Departnent
of Revenue. This name wll be forwarded to the ful
menbership for the Legislature in joint session for
consideration and a final vote. There being NO OBJECTI ON
it was so ordered.

9:14: 36 AM
AT EASE

9:16: 31 AM
RECONVENED

#hb21
HOUSE BI LL NO. 21

"An Act relating to the length of a school week; and
providing for an effective date."

9:16: 41 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 03/31/14 8:35 A M



Representative Costello MOWED to ADOPT the proposed
commttee substitute for HB 21, Wrk Draft 28-LS0137\S,
(M schel, 3/30/14).

Co-Chair Stoltze OBJECTED for the purpose of discussion.

DANI EL CGECRGE, STAFF, CO CHAIR STOLTZE, discussed the CS.
He explained that the version before the commttee
mentioned "alternate school term in place of "four day
school week." He said that Sections 1 and 2 of the bill
defied the criteria required for school boards to address
their application to pursue a calendar that was |ess than
172 total days. A section was added to provide an
alternative "Days of Service" chart, in which teachers
could receive credits toward their retirement and benefits
while working in a shortened cal endar year.

Co-Chair Stoltze WTHDREW his OBJECTION. There being NO
OBJECTIQN, it was so ordered. The CS was adopt ed.

Representative WIlson endorsed the changes reflected in the
new bill version. She said that the bill would allow schoo
districts to operate regularly based on the nunber of days
in session, or on an alternative schedul e based on hours.

9:20: 34 AM

Representative Costello relayed that other states had
adopted the practice of neasuring the school year in hours.
She believed that the practice would provide for greater
flexibility for crafting curriculum specific to communities
and famlies. She believed that innovative nethods should
be explored for delivering education across the state.

9:22:17 AM

Representative GQuttenberg discussed Page 2, line 16. He
asked how the public coment would be gathered and
presented to the comm ssioner.

Representative WIson responded that discussion and public
comment woul d take place at community neetings.

Representative Guttenberg understood that it would be up to

the school districts to denonstrate to the conm ssioner
that a neeting was held and that public coment was taken

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 03/31/14 8:35 A M



Representative WIson agreed. She stressed that a vote of
some sort nmust occur by district or school in order to
determ ne support. She stressed the inportance of not
m cromanagi ng districts in order to give themflexibility.

9: 25: 07 AM

Representative Gara understood that school boards would
have to adopt any changes put forth by comunities. He
cited stipulations in Section 2.

Representative WIlson replied that a conmunity neeting
would occur first in order to assess the nmjority
consensus. She stated that the intent of the bill was to
achieve higher attendance rates and to enable student
participation in sports and other activities. She said that
anot her discussion would occur at the school board |evel
where public testinmony woul d agai n be taken.

Representative Gara surm sed that the school board would
make the ultimte deci sion on the school schedul e.

9:28:18 AM

Representative WIlson replied in the affirmative. She
clarified that the bill required that there be a public
comment period and that the public opinion, not just the
school board's decision, be taken into consideration by the
conmi ssi oner .

Representative Gara requested assurances that students
would be required to be in school for a certain nunber of
hours, regardless of the nunber of days, and that there
woul d be no changes in retirenent benefits for teachers.

9:30: 16 AM

Representative WIlson said that the bill addressed the
retirement issue; teachers would receive the full year's
retirement credit.

Co-Chair Stoltze OPENED public testinony.

Co-Chair Stoltze CLOSED public testinony.

Co-Chair Stoltze warned of the conplications and possible
l[itigation that could arise fromaltering schedul es.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 03/31/14 8:35 A M



M CHAEL HANLEY, COWM SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATI ON AND
EARLY  DEVELOPMENT, replied that the ability for an
alternate calendar was in current statute. He shared that
t he | anguage of the statute specified that the hours needed
to be equivalent to a 180 school year. He said that the
schedule could be crafted in order to neet the tine
requirenents for retirenment benefits. He referenced Page 2,
line 3, which stated that the hours no |onger needed to
nmeet the equivalent of a 180 day school year. He furthered
that the hours currently referenced in statute were m ninal
fl oor hours and were used for situations in which disasters
took place and calendars needed to be adjusted. He said
that by renmoving the 180 connection the school district
woul d be allowed to approve a cal endar that nmet the m ninal
nunber of hours and could result in up to 7 weeks |ess of
instruction for students. He felt that shortening the
school year would not be beneficial to students. He felt
that very few school districts wuld switch to an
alternative schedule and those would I|ikely be snal
districts that had uni que situations.

9:36:47 AM

KATHY LEA, DEPUTY DI RECTOR, DIVISION OF RETIREMENT AND
BENEFI TS, DEPARTVENT OF ADM NI STRATI QN, testified that
teacher's working for a school district that had received
approval from the Departnent of Education and Early
Devel opnent to be on an alternate school term would receive
a year's worth of service toward retirenent.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked about the contract negotiations. He
understood the responsibility to fund, but wondered what
woul d happen if the change was unsuccessful and had to be
reversed m d-year

9: 38: 06 AM

Representative WIlson replied that contracts would need to
be renegotiated. She believed that sone schools would
enbrace the idea and that others would not take advantage
of the opportunity.

Co-Chair Stoltze reiterated that it would be difficult to
reverse froma four day week back to a five day week.

9:41: 03 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 03/31/14 8:35 A M



Representative Minoz asked how many hours students were
required to be in school during the 180 days.

Comm ssioner Hanley replied that the school day was 6.5
hours long; typically 1020 hours in the 180 day school
year .

Representative Minoz understood that the proposal in the
bill would | ower the hours by 120.

Comm ssioner Hanley replied yes, that it would allow the
m ni mum nunber of hours. He clarified that the district
currently had a 180 day school year with 10 of those days
bei ng i n-service days.

9:42: 47 AM

Representative Gara understood that the bill would result
in sone districts offering | ess school hours.

Comm ssi oner Hanley replied that the m ninal hour s
recogni zed a m ninum school day set at 4 hours for younger
students, and 5 hours for older. He said that that was in
statute to recognize days with parent conferences or early
rel ease. He said that there were no school districts that
operated daily for 4 or 5 hours, but for |onger periods of
time. He stressed that even though the mnimum was there,
when the 180 or 170 student days was in place, over 1000
hours was typi cal

Representative Gara asked if student would be attending
school for the sanme nunber of hours or |ess under the
| egi sl ati on.

Comm ssioner Hanley replied that it would be up to the
districts. The bill would allow them to conme forward wth
fewer days and fewer hours.

Representative Gara expressed concern that student would be
attendi ng school for fewer hours than they were currently.

Comm ssioner Hanley replied that currently all school
districts exceeded the mnimm nunber of hours. He said
that shifting to 4 days a week, while keeping the school
day the sane nunber of hours, would reduce the student's
time in school by 20 percent.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 03/31/14 8:35 A M



9:46: 32 AM

Represent ati ve Edgnon asked why the schedul e approval would
be left up to the board and not the departnent.

Representative WIlson replied the decision wuld be a |ocal
one. She said that once the plan was determned by the
school board it would advance to the departnment and the
departnment would ensure that the plan net all of the
necessary requirements.

Representative Edgnon asked why the board of education
needed to be involved when the decision could be handled
solely be the departnent.

9:48: 06 AM

Comm ssioner Hanley replied that «currently |local school
boards set the yearly calendars, which the bill maintained.
The only change would be approval from the comm ssioner of
the departnent when dropping below a certain nunber of
days.

9:50:11 AM

Representati ve Munoz asked whether the conmm ssioner already
had the ability to approve the alternative schedul e.

Comm ssi oner Hanl ey replied yes.

Representative Minoz wondered whet her the bill was
necessary given the authority already offered to the
conmi Ssi oner .

Comm ssioner Hanley replied that the bill changed the tine
a teacher needed to work to achieve the full year of
retirement credit.

Representative WIson thought that the conm ssioner's
authority was based on a 4 day school week.

Commi ssioner Hanley replied that the authority offered him
the ability to approve an alternate calendar that fel
bel ow the currently required days. He noted that there were
a significant nunber of alternative calendars that were
al ready bei ng used.

House Fi nance Committee 11 03/31/14 8:35 A M



Representative WIson believed that if that was the case
then the min issue would be to ensure that teachers
received the full year's retirenment credit for working the
alternate cal endar years. She stressed that the intent of
the bill was not about teachers working |ess, but addressed
that a school with a 172 day calendar did not nean that
students were in the school for all of the 172 days. She
said that the alternate schedule was to i nprove attendance.

9:54:10 AM

Representative Thonpson wondered whether shortening the
school week would result in a better product.

Representative WIson appreciated the concern. She believed
that allowing flexibility to districts would inprove
attendance levels. She believed that the community |ead
deci si on maki ng process was a saf eguard.

9:57:36 AM

Representati ve Edgnon understood that the bill would put in
pl ace a pilot programthat would enable school districts to
better utilize custom cal endar nodels. He expressed concern
that only a small nunber of school districts statew de
would be able to participate in the program He relayed
that in bush Alaska the schools were the pulse of the
comunity during the school year. He expressed disbelief
that any of the snmaller schools would elect to shift to a 4

day week. He thought that the bill was idealistic and not
realistic.
9:59: 52 AM

Representative Costello asked if the conscience decision
had been made by the sponsor to not involve a policy call
in changi ng what was currently required in statute for the
m ni mum hours for school s.

Representative WIson responded that the 4 day school week
was al ready statute and could be inplenmented by the schoo
board w thout comunity involvenent. She said that the
issue that the bill addressed was the retirement portion.
She felt that further discussions needed to be had with the
conm ssioner concerning the paraneters of the alternate
schedul e possibilities. She felt that any changes shoul d be
directed by a comunity decision. She thought that

House Fi nance Committee 12 03/31/14 8:35 A M



comunity invol venent in dramatic changes would be
inperative in order for the change to be successful

Co-Chair Stoltze clarified that the latest version of the
bill did not categorize the programas a pilot program

10: 02: 35 AM

Representative Costello asked if the legislature should
increase the mninmum hours of a school day in state
statute.

Comm ssioner Hanley replied that a separate conversation
was necessary to address the issue.

Representative Costello agreed. She stressed that the bill
was not an effort to reduce the nunber of hours for
school s, but was an effort to give schools nore flexibility
in their cal endar.

ANDY M LLS, SPECI AL ASSISTANT TO THE COW SSI ONER,
DEPARTMENT OF ADM NI STRATION, pointed out to the conmttee
that Page 2, line 19. He spoke to AS 14.25.22, which spoke
to a calendar for pension service credit for teacher that
was 133 days or nore.

Co-Chair Stoltze agreed that changes should be made wth
cauti on.

M. MIIls replied that it would be sonmething to watch for
He said that any changes to hours would be very nuch a part
of the contract negoti ations.

Co-Chair Stoltze asserted that absolutely changes would be
addressed in the contract negotiation process.

Representative Gara expressed concern that districts would
reduce the nunmber of student school hours.

10: 09: 19 AM

Representative WIson believed that the issue was a
separate discussion. She said that the state currently did
not mandate nore than 172 days. She asked whether the
success of a student was neasured by the anmount of hours
spent in the classroom or test scores. She assured the
commttee that the bill would not change the anount of

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 03/31/14 8:35 A M



hours currently required. The bill was neant to address the
issue of retirenment. She contended that the district needed
support and flexibility rather than additional regul ation.

10: 13: 24 AM

Representative GQuttenberg asked whether there was an appea
process in place for those who could be opposed to changes
in their districts.

Conmi ssioner Hanley replied that items 1 through 3 on Page
2 listed the current requirenents. He said that the current
statute indicated that the school board would adopt a
schedul e that woul d be approved by the comm ssioner.

10: 15: 40 AM

Representative Costello discussed the two fiscal notes.
Bot h had zero fiscal inpact.

Co-Chair Stoltze stated that a letter of intent should be
drafted to acconpany the legislation that recognized
unstated but potential future costs.

Representative Wl son agreed to include a letter of intent.

Representative Costello MOVED to REPORT CSHB 21(FIN) out of
committee W th i ndi vi dual recommendat i ons and t he
acconpanyi ng fiscal notes. There being NO OBJECTIQN, it was
so ordered.

CSHB 21(FIN) was REPORTED out of commttee wth no
recommendation and with one new zero fiscal note from
Department of Education and Early Devel opnent and one new
zero fiscal note from Departnent of Admi nistration

10: 18: 54 AM
AT EASE

10: 21: 18 AM
RECONVENED

#hb127
HOUSE BI LL NO. 127

"An Act clarifying that the Al aska Bar Association is
an agency for purposes of investigations by the

House Fi nance Committee 14 03/31/14 8:35 A M



onbudsman; relating to conpensation of the onbudsnman
and to enploynment of staff by the onbudsman under
personal service contracts; providing that certain
records of comuni cations between the onmbudsman and an
agency are not public records; relating to disclosure
by an agency to the onbudsman of conmunications
subject to attorney-client and attorney work-product
privileges; relating to informal and formal reports of
opi nions and recommendations issued by the onbudsman;
relating to the privilege of the onbudsnman not to
testify and creating a privilege wunder which the
onbudsman is not required to disclose «certain
docunents; relating to procedures for procurenent by
the onbudsman; relating to the definition of 'agency'
for purposes of the Onbudsman Act and providing
jurisdiction of the onbudsman over persons providing
certain services to the state by contract; and
anmendi ng Rul es 501 and 503, Al aska Rul es of Evidence."

10: 21: 29 AM

BETH LEI BON TZ, ASSI STANT  QVBUDSMAN, OFFICE OF THE
OVBUDSMAN, of fered a sponsor statenent:

The Onrbudsman Act (AS 24.55) has not changed much
since enactment in 1975, which speaks well for its
basic structure. The onbudsman requested and obtained
sonme nodifications of the Onrbudsman Act in 1990. It
has becone apparent that the Orbudsnan Act would
benefit from updates to address several issues that
have arisen since 1990.

The following is a brief sectional description of the
bill:

e Section 1 of CSHB 127(JUD) provides that the
onbudsman may receive a step increase in salary,
rather than remaining Step A of Range 26 for the
onmbudsman's entire termor terns.

e Section 2 clarifies the onbudsman's authority to
hire additional staff wusing a personal services
contract pursuant to AS 24.55.060(f).

e Section 3 amends a section on the onbudsman's
investigatory authority to refer sinply to
"agency" instead of "state agency." This brings
the section into conformance with the rest of the
Orbudsman Act (AS 24.55), which consistently

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 03/31/14 8:35 A M



refers to t he onbudsman' s authority to
i nvestigate an adm nistrative "agency."

e Section 4 prevents a general waiver of attorney-
client privilege by an agency if it shares its
attorney's advice with the Oficer Orbudsman in
order to explain the agency's actions.

e Section 5 inproves the wording of the onbudsman's
existing privilege not to testify or produce
records regar di ng matters br ought to t he
onbudsman's attention in the course of her

duti es.
e Section 6 nodernizes the onbudsnman's procurenent
aut hority.

e Sections 7 and 8 state that sections 4 and 5 are
indirect court rule anmendnments because they
nmodify evidentiary rules, and that therefore

sections 4 and 5 only take effect if the
legislation is approved by a two-thirds mgjority
vote of each house, as required by Art. 1V,
Section 15 of the Constitution of the State of
Al aska.

10: 26: 41 AM

LI NDA LORD JENKI NS, STATE  OVBUDSMAN, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference), supported the comments provided by her
assi st ant.

Representative QGuttenberg asked whether sections 4 and 5.
appl i ed when the onbudsman was not an attorney.

Ms. Leibowitz clarified that the section did not speak to
attorney-client privilege. She said that the privilege was
typi cal of onbudsman statutes and was designed to keep the
onbudsman from being a wtness in other forns of
[itigation.

Representative Quttenberg understood that the courts could
not conpel an onmbudsnman or their staff under Section 5.

Ms. Leibowitz replied that that was her understanding of
t he section.

10: 29: 13 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 03/31/14 8:35 A M



Co-Chair Stoltze asked about jurisdiction and interface
between <crimnal activities of a statutorily enpowered
agency.

Ms. Lord-Jenkins replied nothing had changed in the way the
of fice had historically handl ed those matters.

Co-Chair Stoltze CLOSED public testinony.

HB 127 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

#
ADJ QURNVENT
10: 32: 07 AM

The neeting was adjourned at 10:32 a.m

House Fi nance Committee 17 03/31/14 8:35 A M



